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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS/PROPOSALS (RFQ/RFP) #2324-341 
 

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE SUPPORT CONSULTING SERVICES 
 

FOR 
 

AT SANTA ANA COLLEGE 
 

Addendum #2 
Issued: October 9, 2023 

 
The following changes, additions, deletions, or corrections shall become part of the above-
mentioned RFP: 
 
A. The following are responses to questions received: 

1. Question: Can you confirm this is a full-time position? 
 
 Answer: This will be determined at a later time.  

 

2. Question: What are the days/hours for the Consultant?   
 
 Answer: This will be determined at a later time. 

 
3. Question: When would the contract/service start? 
 
 Answer: The earliest start date is mid-December 2023. 

 
4 Question: What is the duration of the contract?   
 
 Answer: This will be determined at a later time. 

 
5. Question: Will an office and office equipment be provided by Santa Ana College or will the 
 Firm need to provide??   
 Answer: A workstation with a computer will be provided. 

 
End of Addendum 2 
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